
 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

PECOS BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2018 

PECOS SCHOOLS BOARD ROOM  

PECOS, NM 
6:00 PM 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS   

4. GOLDEN PANTHER AWARD PRESENTATION 

5. CSI PRESENTATION-THOMAS TRUJILLO 

6. NMSBA REGION II MEETING-SEPTEMBER 20, 2018, PENASCO, NM 

7. DISCUSSION ON EAST PECOS SITE 

8. BOARD GOALS 

9. SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION DISCUSSION 

10. UNIT/DIRECTOR REPORTS 

11. BUSINESS REPORT 
 

A. Financial Status 
 

12. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
B. Check Register for Month of August 2018 

C. Cash Transfer(s), BARS (if any) and Journal Entries  

D. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting-August 21, 2018 
 
 
13. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

14. POLICY  

E. 2nd Reading-NMSBA Policy Services Advisory 

 No. 158-IKAB-Report Cards / Progress Reports Policy Advisory  

 No. 159-IKACA-Parent Conferences  

           -IKACA-R-Parent Conferences (Literacy Proficiency Notification and Conference)  
 No. 160-IKE-Promotion and Retention of Students 

 No. 161-IKEB-Acceleration  
           -IKEB-R-Acceleration  

 No. 162-IKF-Graduation Requirements  

 No. 163-JG-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels  
           -JG-R



 

F. 1st Reading-NMSBA Policy Services Advisory 

 No. 164-GCH‐Professional Staff Orientation and Training 

 No. 165-JFABD‐Admission of Homeless Students 

                             JFABD‐R‐Admission of Homeless Students 

      JFABD‐EA‐Admission of Homeless Students 

 

15. ACTION ITEMS 

G. Approval/Disapproval of NMSBA Policy Services Advisory 

 No. 158-IKAB-Report Cards / Progress Reports Policy Advisory  

 No. 159-IKACA-Parent Conferences  
           -IKACA-R-Parent Conferences (Literacy Proficiency Notification and Conference)  

 No. 160-IKE-Promotion and Retention of Students 
 No. 161-IKEB-Acceleration  

           -IKEB-R-Acceleration  

 No. 162-IKF-Graduation Requirements  
 No. 163-JG-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels  

           -JG-R-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels 
 

16. ADVANCE PLANNING 
 

  NMSBA Fall Region II Meeting-September 20, 2018, Penasco, NM 

 Board Work Session-October 2, 2018, 3:30 pm, Pecos Schools Board Room                                                                                           
  Regular Board Meeting-October 16, 2018, 6:00 pm, Pecos Schools Board Room 

 
 17.     EXECUTIVE SESSION-to discuss limited personnel matters and/or pending litigation as per NM    

        Statutes Article 15 Open Meetings 10-15-1 Subparagraph H (2 & 7) 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

  



 

 

                                                                           INDEX 
 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

PECOS BOARD OF EDUCATION 

PECOS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

PECOS SCHOOLS BOARD ROOM 

PECOS, NEW MEXICO 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2018 

6:00 P.M.                                

 

CALL TO ORDER ---------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1 

 

ROLL CALL -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------        1 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ------------------------------------------------------------------         2  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ----------------------------------------------------------------------- 2 

 

GOLDEN PANTHER AWARD PRESENTATION ------------------------------------- 2 

 

CSI PRESENTATION ----------------------------------------------------------------------- 2-3 

 

NMSBA REGION II MEETING-SEPTEMBER 20, 2018, PENASCO, NM -------- 3 

 

DISCUSSION ON EAST PECOS SITE --------------------------------------------------- 3-4 

 

BOARD GOALS ------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 4 

 

SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION DISCUSSION ----------------------------------- 4  

 

UNIT/DIRECTOR REPORTS -------------------------------------------------------------- 4-5 

  

BUSINESS REPORT ------------------------------------------------------------------------- 5 

   

CONSENT AGENDA ------------------------------------------------------------------------        5 
 

 Check Register for the Month August 2018 

 Cash Transfer(s), BARS (if any) and Journal Entries 

 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting-August 21, 2018 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT ---------------------------------------------------------- 6 

 

POLICY ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 6 

 

 2nd Reading-NMSBA Policy Services Advisory 

 No. 158-IKAB-Report Cards / Progress Reports Policy Advisory  

 No. 159-IKACA-Parent Conferences  

             -IKACA-R-Parent Conferences (Literacy Proficiency Notification and  

              Conference)  



 

 

 No. 160-IKE-Promotion and Retention of Students 

 No. 161-IKEB-Acceleration  

           -IKEB-R-Acceleration  

 No. 162-IKF-Graduation Requirements  

 No. 163-JG-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels  

           -JG-R-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels 

 

 1st Reading-NMSBA Policy Services Advisory 

 No. 164-GCH‐Professional Staff Orientation and Training 

 No. 165-JFABD‐Admission of Homeless Students 

                               -JFABD‐R‐Admission of Homeless Students 

                               -JFABD‐EA‐Admission of Homeless Students 

 

ACTION ITEMS ------------------------------------------------------------------------------       7 

 

 Approval/Disapproval of NMSBA Policy Services Advisory 

 No. 158-IKAB-Report Cards / Progress Reports Policy Advisory  

 No. 159-IKACA-Parent Conferences  

             -IKACA-R-Parent Conferences (Literacy Proficiency Notification and  

              Conference)  

 No. 160-IKE-Promotion and Retention of Students 

 No. 161-IKEB-Acceleration  

           -IKEB-R-Acceleration  

 No. 162-IKF-Graduation Requirements  

 No. 163-JG-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels  

           -JG-R-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels 

 

 

ADVANCE PLANNING -------------------------------------------------------------------- 7 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION --------------------------------------------------------------------- 7 

 

ADJOURNMENT -----------------------------------------------------------------------------  8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

MINUTES 

 

Regular Meeting 

Pecos Board of Education 

Pecos Independent School District 

Pecos, New Mexico 

Pecos Schools Board Room 

Pecos, NM 

September 18, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

 

The Board President, Mr. Harold J. Garcia called the meeting to order @ 6:03 p.m. 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

 

 

 Mr. Harold J. Garcia, Board President 

Mr. Victor Ortiz Jr., Board Vice-President 

            Mr. Michael Flores Sr., Board Secretary 

 Mr. Paul C de Baca Sr., Board Member 

Mr. David Ortiz, Board Member 

 Mr. Fred Trujillo, Superintendent 

  

 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

  

 None 

 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

 

Thomas P. Trujillo  Kristen Encinias Jessica Gutierrez   Martina Tapia  

Laurie Vigil   Debra Sena-Holton  Mike Lister   Adan Ortiz 

Adrianna Aragon  Vanessa DeJesus Theresa Montano  Brenda Gallegos 

Melissa T. Valencia-Flores 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

September 18, 2018 

Page 2 

 

 

   

APPROVAL OF AGENDA    
 

Based on Superintendent Trujillo’s recommendation, Vice President V Ortiz motioned to approve 

the agenda as presented, seconded by Member C de Baca.  Motion carried unanimously, 5-0.       

 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS     

 

None   

 

 

 

GOLDEN PANTHER AWARD PRESENTATION 

 

Superintendent Trujillo announced the commencement of the Golden Panther Award presentations 

for the school year. 

 

Ms. Sena-Holton highlighted on what the Golden Panther Award signified.   

 

Principals announced September 2018 award recipients, pointed out attributes that deemed the 

individual deserving of the award and presented those present with a recognition plaque.  The 

Golden Panthers recognized were Adain Ortiz-5th grader, Arianna Sena-Rodriguez-8th grader, 

Theresa Montano-Junior and Rose Gonzales-Staff Member.    

 

Superintendent Trujillo noted Ms. Montano was the only female YCC Crew Member.  He 

congratulated all recipients and encouraged them to continue doing the good things they are doing. 

 

 

  

CSI PRESENTATION-THOMAS TRUJILLO 

 

Superintendent Trujillo conveyed the Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) Counselor 

was in attendance.      

 

Mr. Thomas Trujillo, CSI Counselor introduced himself and stated the purpose for his presentation, 

to inform and update on the grant initiative.  He mentioned the implementation period, highlighted 

on target areas of concentration/intervention and student support services that will be provided.   He 

briefed on caseload and reported the current referral count.  Mr. Trujillo commented on student 

service efforts, ensuring academic needs are met and conveyed his knowledge and experience 

contributes to achieving student success. He remarked on student rapport and parent 

relations/involvement. 

 

 



 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

September 18, 2018 

Page 3 
 

 

 

President Garcia inquired on parental engagement.  Mr. Trujillo responded to the inquiry, 

identifying parent outreach and communication initiatives.  He reported on a recent student grade 

report assessment and improvement measures.   

 

Vice President V Ortiz touched on recognizing and targeting the group of students support & 

intervention services are directed at and provided.  He commented on Mr. Trujillo becoming 

familiar with the community, getting to know students and assisting immensely.   

 

Mr. Trujillo noted he has a primary caseload and acknowledged all students are in need of 

assistance.  He briefed on wraparound services and agencies that have offered to assist.   

 

President Garcia inquired on the oversight of the suicide prevention program.  Mr. Trujillo 

responded to the inquiry, noting he is the overseeing employee.  He reported on the Natural Helpers 

Program-a program aligned with the topic and briefed on targeting focus areas identified through 

student feedback.  He mentioned improving academic standing opportunities/sources available to 

students.   

 

Member C de Baca inquired on grief counseling services.  Mr. Trujillo replied to the inquiry, 

conveying therapy services are being provided to enrolled students by the current provider.  He 

mentioned an upcoming high school team building initiative, hosted by Glorieta Camps (formerly 

Glorieta Conference Center) and extended an invitation to Board Members.     

 

Superintendent Trujillo highlighted on a situation regarding the concern of a student, pointed out 

the immediate involvement & address of the counseling department and the positive outcome of the 

intervention.  He conveyed site counselors are focused on what is best for students.   

 

 

 

NMSBA REGION II MEETING-SEPTEMBER 20, 2018 

 

Superintendent Trujillo announced the upcoming meeting, mentioned his review of the agenda and 

pointed out the focus of attention.  He remarked on being well versed in Duties & Responsibilities, 

touched on credit hours earned and the presentation of repetitive material.   

 

 

 

DISCUSSION OF EAST PECOS SITE  

 

Superintendent Trujillo touched on past assessment of the facility, spoke of a survey conducted and 

remarked on the condition. He suggested initiating future use plans and noted discarded matter has 

been discovered on the property.  He conveyed the property is monitored on a regular basis.          

 

President Garcia referenced the previous discussion regarding demolishing the structure. 

 



 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

September 18, 2018 

Page 4 
 

 

 

Vice President V Ortiz presented feedback on potential use ideas, based on interest 

expressed/conversations with local entity representatives. He gave his point of view on supporting 

the idea/need for a center, to serve the needs of the entire community.  He commented on 

renovation improvements and funding resources to support the initiative.    

 

Member D Ortiz inquired on the facilities administration process/course of action. Superintendent 

responded to the inquiry, highlighting on options, past usages and issues that need to be addressed. 

He proposed meeting with interested entities.       

 

Member C de Baca highlighted on community outreach initiatives in which students could generate 

money/profit through trade work.   

 

 

 

BOARD GOALS  

 

Superintendent Trujillo pointed out the discussion timeline and presented the set goals the Board 

will concentrate on. 

 

 

  

SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION DISCUSSION  

 

Superintendent Trujillo acknowledged an evaluation process is in place and conveyed there has 

been discussion on revamping and making it a more fluid process. 

 

Vice President V Ortiz in review of the Evaluation of the Superintendent Policy discussed his idea 

on establishing an evaluation instrument, as a guidance tool during the evaluation process.  He 

explained refinements he will propose and commented on the need of additional time for review & 

further discussion. 

 

 

 

UNIT/DIRECTOR REPORTS 

 

Elementary 

 

Member C de Baca questioned the 3rd Grade parent meeting attendance. Ms. Sena-Holton replied to 

the question, confirming the number present.   

 

Member C de Baca requested clarification on Istation Data.  Ms. Sena-Holton replied to the request, 

explaining the scoring and reported on a change in the score rating.   

 

 



 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

September 18, 2018 

Page 5 

 

 

 

Middle School 

 

Member C de Baca inquired on the parent meeting attendance.  Mr. Lister replied to the inquiry, 

confirming the number present and touched on future recruitment initiatives. 

 

High School 

 

Member D Ortiz inquired on the infractions of the 2 suspensions.  Ms. Gutierrez responded to the 

inquiry, reporting the basis.     

 

President Garcia asked for an update on the completion/submission of college associated 

applications, relevant to Seniors.  Ms. Encinias replied to the inquiry, reporting on information 

received and upcoming site visits.   

 

President Garcia inquired on the announcement of local scholarships.  Superintendent Trujillo 

replied to the inquiry, announcing the notice time frame.  He noted ACT test dates-information was 

listed in the High School Report. 

 

 

 

BUSINESS REPORT      

 

FINANCIAL STATUS 

 

Ms. Brenda Gallegos, Finance Director announced the Bank Reconciliation is within Board Packets 

and reported each of the funds is in good standing.  She summarized the Payroll and Accounts 

Payable Report, Check Register for the Month of August 2018, Cash Transfers/BAR’s, Internal 

BAR’s and Journal Entries.   

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

  

Check Register for the Month of August 2018  

Cash Transfer(s), BARS (if any) and Journal Entries 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting-August 21, 2018 

 

Based on the Superintendent’s recommendation, Secretary Flores moved to approve the Check 

Register for the Month of August 2018, Cash Transfer(s), BAR’s #13 & #14, Internal BAR’s, 

Journal Entries and Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting-August 21, 2018, seconded by Vice 

President V Ortiz.  Motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   

 

 

 

 



 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

September 18, 2018 

Page 6 

 

 

  

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Superintendent Trujillo conveyed his report was also provided and offered to entertain any 

questions.  He reported on his collaboration with local entities and community involvement.  He 

noted complimentary reports were received from YCC Personnel on project accomplishments.   

 

Vice President V Ortiz conveyed the Pecos National Historical Park & US Forest Service-Pecos-

Las Vegas Ranger District seek out volunteer groups of student to assist with projects.     

 

Secretary Flores inquired on the paving bid submission.  Superintendent Trujillo replied to the 

inquiry, indicating the 3rd bid had been received and announced completion of the project. 

 

Member C de Baca inquired on the window replacement bids.  Superintendent Trujillo responded to 

the inquiry, reporting the 3 bids were received and the bid had been awarded. 

 

 

 

POLICY 

 

 2nd Reading-NMSBA Policy Services Advisory 

 No.158-IKAB-Report Cards / Progress Reports Policy Advisory  

 No.159-IKACA-Parent Conferences  

                              -IKACA-R-Parent Conferences (Literacy Proficiency Notification and   

                                Conference)  

 No. 160-IKE-Promotion and Retention of Students 

 No. 161-IKEB-Acceleration  

                               -IKEB-R-Acceleration  

 No. 162-IKF-Graduation Requirements  

 No. 163-JG-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels  

                               -JG-R-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels 

 

 1st Reading-NMSBA Policy Services Advisory 

 No. 164-GCH‐Professional Staff Orientation and Training 

 No. 165-JFABD‐Admission of Homeless Students 

                                -JFABD‐R‐Admission of Homeless Students 

        -JFABD‐EA‐Admission of Homeless Students 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

September 18, 2018 

Page 7 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL OF NMSBA POLICY SERVICES ADVISORY NO.158-163 

 

Based on Superintendent Trujillo’s recommendation, Vice President V Ortiz moved to approve 

NMSBA Policy Service Advisory-No. 158-IKAB-Report Cards / Progress Reports Policy 

Advisory,  No. 159-IKACA-Parent Conferences-IKACA-R-Parent Conferences (Literacy 

Proficiency Notification and Conference), No. 160-IKE-Promotion and Retention of Students, No. 

161-IKEB-Acceleration-IKEB-R-Acceleration, No. 162-IKF-Graduation Requirements, No. 163-

JG-Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels -JG-R-Assignment of Students to Classes 

and Grade Levels, seconded by Secretary Flores.  Motion carried unanimously, 5-0.     

 

 

 

ADVANCE PLANNING 

 

 NMSBA Fall Region II Meeting-September 20, 2018, Penasco, NM 

 Board Work Session-October 2, 2018, 3:30 pm, Pecos Schools Board Room                                                                                           

 Regular Board Meeting-October 16, 2018, 6:00 pm, Pecos Schools Board Room 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

At, 6:57 p.m., Member C de Baca made a motion to enter into executive session to discuss limited 

personnel matters and/or pending litigation as per NM Statutes Article 15 Open Meetings 10-15-1 

Subparagraph H (2 & 7), seconded by Vice President V Ortiz.  Action item as a result of executive 

session if necessary.   Motion carried unanimously, 5-0.  

 

At 7:44 p.m., Member C de Baca made a motion to reconvene from executive session, seconded by 

Vice President V Ortiz.    Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Board Meeting 
September 18,2018 
Page 8 

ADJOURNMENT 

At 7:45 p.m., Vice President V Ortiz moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Secretary Flores. 
Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Minutes approved and signed on this 16th day of October 2018. 

--

ATTEST: 

!Ltt~~-
MICHAEL FLORES SR., SECRETARY 

(Mtvf) 




